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Dated:  October 21, 2015 
 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED 

IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 

QUESTIONS: 

1.  Is there a past Bid? If so how do we request a copy? 

 Answer: 

 The Clayton County Water Authority opened sealed bids on October 23, 2013. Bids were 

evaluated using pay items and quantities estimated to represent historical /annual work to 

be completed. A summary of the costs is presented in the table below: 

  
 Bid was awarded to ADS Environmental Services based on the unit prices bid as shown. 

2.  Is a Bid Bond or Performance Bond Required? 

 Answer: 

 A Georgia Bid Bond is not required for this bid. Payment and Performance Bonds are not 

required either for this bid. 

3. Page 7 Division 2 # 12:  Bids for public works whose price exceeds $100,000.00 

must be accompanied by a certified check, cashier's check, or acceptable bid bond 

in an amount not less than five percent (5%) of the amount bid. 

 Answer: See response to question #2. 
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4. Page 16 - BID FORM - Work Item 

 What category do we put the cost for Maintenance of equipment? 

 Answer:  In Work Item #1 Monthly Comprehensive Service for Flow Monitors.  

 

5.  Was there a Pre-Bid meeting page 5  2.1.1 item #3, if so are the minutes available? 

 Answer:  No, CCWA did not have a pre-bid meeting for this RFB. 

 

6.  Current configuration of each location equipment used/needed for the Flow 

Monitoring Systems? 

 Answer:  The Authority owns seven (7) ADS 4000 Monitors and one (1) Flowshark Monitor 

that are currently being used in the six (6) sites (2 units are in storage) and can be 

interchanged as needed for the six (6) sites. 

 

7. Are there any known problems with the existing system? If so, what including 

location? 

 Answer: The existing system will occasionally have rags and solids gathered on the 

sensors. This is common in flow monitoring of sanitary sewer systems and remedied by 

equipment inspections included in Work Item #1 Monthly Comprehensive Service for Flow 

Monitors.  

 

8.  In case of emergencies, is there 24/7 remote access to systems? 

 Answer:  All sites are located in manhole structures with 24/7 access. 

 

9. Is a Georgia Contractors License required to complete the Annual Contract for Flow 

Monitoring Services? 

 Answer:  No, it is not required. 
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